From: Eoi Enquiries

To: I

Subject: FOI-17-0212 - IT Equipment - Schools
Date: 14 March 2017 13:51:00
Attachments: Eurther Information - Right to Review & Appeal.pdf

oeor I

Thank you for your information request of 21 February 2017. Aberdeen City Council (ACC) has
completed the necessary search for the information requested.

Please provide the number of IT devices, specifically laptops, desktops, and tablets, that are
currently in use at (a) primary, (b) secondary and (c) special schools within your local
authority.

The number of laptops, desktops and tablets purchased for use by students over the last 4
financial years:

2013-2014 (2014-2015 |2015-2016 2016-2017
Primary 1445 789 3636 758
Secondary 869 1071 1542 1323
Special Schools 32 26 87 3

We hope this helps with your request.
Yours sincerely,
Information Compliance Team

INFORMATION ABOUT THE HANDLING OF YOUR REQUEST

Information Compliance Team
Communications and Promotion
Office of Chief Executive
Aberdeen City Council

3rd Floor North

Business Hub 17

Marischal College

Broad Street

ABERDEEN AB10 1AQ

foienquiries@aberdeencity.gov.uk
01224 523827/523602

Tel 03000 200 292

*03000 numbers are free to call if you have ‘free minutes’ included in your mobile call plan.



Calls from BT landlines will be charged at the local call rate of 10.24p per minute (the same as 01224s).
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